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From: Kiki Koymarianos [kiria08@ymai!.com]
Sent:  Sunday, December 27, 2009 9:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Kiki Koymarianos

Subject: Address Change request

1 would like to change the mailing address from: 1714 Arabian Ln , Palm Harbor, FL
34685

to: 7420 Avenida Del Mar Unit # 2603, Boca Raton, FL 33433 for the following
corporations:

1} First Century Realty Group, Inc

el prertrammlal G
FEI/EIN Number 260766038 4
2) Delphi Consultants, Inc -

FEI/EIN Number 203446225 re==5T ;

3) Kiriaki Koymarianos, PA

Document Number EOGAOBOIFOR2

4) First Republic Title, Inc

O€33LS
FEI/EIN Number 263338101 0% 00008330

Thank you,

[} & L4
Kiki Koymarianos
First Century Realty Group, Inc
Kiki Koymarianos P.A., GRI
Broker / Owner
727-244-2680 (Celi)
Certified Distressed Property Expert / Certified Foreclosure Specialist

Oh, by the way... I am never too busy for any of your referrals and if you or anyone
that you know is thinking of buying or selling Real Estate or if you know of anyone
who is upside down with their mortgage and are having a hard time making their
payments, call me with their name and phone number and I will be happy to provide
them with excellent service. My job as a Certified Distressed Property Expert is to
provide essential guidance at this critical time and help homeowners to avoid
foreclosure so they can get on with their lives.

Visit my website www.FirstCenturyRealtyGroup.com for FREE information.
-Buy a Home With NO Money Down

-Distress Sales

-FREE Seller Reports-Sell Your Home Fast And For Top Dollar

-FREE Buyer Reports-Get The Most Home For Your Money

-FREE Over-The-Net Home Evaluation
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